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Mr . E. P. 1enderson, 
U. S. Nati onal Museum, 
Washi ngton, D. c. 

Dear Dr. Henderson: 

1960, June 2 
I 

X am offered an iron meteor! te of about l}J pounds 9 oz., 
allegedly found by a uanium prospector in Utah s,ome 6 years ~ o. 
I am presented wi th a rather complet e s tory of the f i nd and a 
corroborating witness, but h~ not talked t o these people 
di rec t ly as the off er of the specimen comes thru a col lector who 
had a.cqv.i r ed i t . 

He want s a s t iff price for it and I don' t rni nd payiP..g . 
if I am sure i t i s a new fi nd, but i n some r espects i t resembles 
Cauyon Dlablo and I am bl t worried. 

tJ/f~ 

A pi ece had been h eked off/ end· as usu.al, and I smoo thed 
this do m cr udely with a f ile and emery cl oth so as to get a 
r ough etch j ob. The fi gures are qui te broad• and I am inclined 
to think it i s not a Canyon Diablo. 

I would appr eciat e your judgment and a.m sen<iing it to 
you by express prepaid t oday. I woUld like your aa~er as 
quickly as possible. and as l shal l be i n Mashvi lle , ·renn., next 
Monday (not on me teor1 te business t) I may pho.rte you from there . 

The meteorite is well packed in a heavy box with some 
cotton taped over the little etched area. I know the etching i s 
a po<Tt" j ob but it should enable you to classify the object and 
I hope di f ferentiate it. 

Ir I don't phone you please write me air mail as quickly 
as :feasible. 

Sincerely, 


